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Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 

Inglesham 

 

A SMALL village 2 miles from Lechlade, 3 from Highworth, and 9 from Cricklade and Swindon, Inglesham is in the 
Swindon Division of Wilts, Swindon and Highworth Union, Petty Sessional Division and County Court District of 
Swindon, and Diocese of Bristol. The register of the Church of St. John the Baptist dates from 1598; and the living is a 
vicarage in the gift of the Bishop of Bristol. Area, 1,238 acres; rateable value, £1,856; population, 120. The school is 
now closed, and the children are conveyed to Highworth by motor bus. Letters arrive through Lechlade, which is the 
nearest Money Order and Telegraph Office and Railway Station, and the wall boxes are cleared at 5.20 p.m. 

VICAR – Rev. F. J. W. Girling, M.A. 

 

      Gentry/Private Residents/Traders 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Cole J. H.   Lynt Farm 

Cooke C. W. Capt.  Bridge House 

Eddols F. J. W. Rev.  The Vicarage 

Isgar T. W.   College Farm 

Kinch  Mrs. & Son  Manor Farm 

Kinch C. M. & Son  
Church Farm, Lower 
Inglesham 

Kinch D. R.   Manor Farm 

Maskelyne T.   Heathcote 

Maundrell J.   Middle Hill Farm 

Smith F. Mrs. Shopkeeper  

 


